



# General Meeting Agenda March 26, 2024

- ★ Call to Order
  - o Approval of Minutes - General Meeting: Feb. 20, 2024
- ★ Comments from Principal Powell
- ★ Treasurer’s Report
- ★ Officer/Committee Updates
  - o President Updates: 2024/2025 Nominations

<b><u>Position</u></b>	<b><u>Nomination</u></b>
<b><i>Principal</i></b>	<b><i>Denise Powell</i></b>
<b><i>President</i></b>	<b><i>Lauren Montavon</i></b>
<b><i>Recording Secretary</i></b>	<b><i>(see notes below)</i></b>
<b><i>VP Volunteers/Membership</i></b>	<b><i>Stacy Hoekman</i></b>
<b><i>VP Fundraising</i></b>	<b><i>Megan Manrique</i></b>
<b><i>Treasurer</i></b>	<b><i>Andrea McNelis</i></b>
<b><i>Auditor</i></b>	<b><i>Laura Toste</i></b>
<b><i>Historian</i></b>	<b><i>Ashley Cherry</i></b>
<b><i>Corresponding Sec.</i></b>	<b><i>Christina Rodriguez</i></b>
<b><i>Teacher Rep</i></b>	<b><i>Tom Arnold</i></b>
<b><i>Parliamentarian</i></b>	<b><i>Lynae Ray</i></b>
Reflections Coordinator	Jackie Westen
Field Trip Coordinator	Stacy Phelan
6th Grade Coordinator	Cassi Peterson
Yearbook Coordinator	Christina Rodriguez Ashley Cherry
Red Ribbon Week Coordinator	Kristi Campbell
Spirit Wear Coordinator	Megan Manrique
Craft Fair Coordinator	Deneya Krimmel
Book Fair Coordinator	Laura Toste
Teacher Appreciation Coor.	Joanna Beaver
Lakewood Theater Coor.	

**\*\*Jillian Price Nomination for Recording Secretary pending 30 day membership.**

- o 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Activities update
- o Book Fair Coordinator
- o Corresponding Secretary
- o Field Trip Chair
- o VP of Fundraising
- o VP of Volunteers/Membership
- o Yearbook
- ★ Unfinished Business/Items too late for the Agenda
- ★ Upcoming Events
  - No school March 29, 2024
  - Blue & White Class projects due April 1, 2024
  - Future of GATE meeting in the library April 4, 2024 4pm
- ★ Next meeting dates:
  - o Board Meeting - April 2, 2024
  - o Board Meeting - May 7, 2024
- ★ Adjourn